

**DAPTO NEIGHBOURHOOD FORUM 8**  
**Ribbonwood Centre - Scribbly Gum Room**

**AGENDA**

**7pm WEDNESDAY 11th May 2022**

**1. Welcome**

**2. Acknowledgement of Country**, I would like to show my respect and acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the Land on which this meeting takes place, and Elders past and Present, and extend that respect to other Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people present.

**3. Attending: Planning to Attend:**

Stephen McGartland, Romeo Cecchele, Dennis Couley, Jess Meza, Alen Meza, Ron Cooper, Amu Beck

**Apologies:** Ian Fitzgibbon, Dom Filgiomeni, Warren Southwell

**4. MINUTES - received for Wednesday 13th April.**

Moved by:

Seconded by:

**5. CORRESPONDENCE:**

**IN:**

**a) Alissa Tran (WCC) 28.4.22**

**re West Dapto Suburbs- Geographical Names Board.**

**Proposed Suburb name: Stream Hill)**

**b) Romeo Cecchele (9.5.22) - -Concerns re local policing**

**c) Romeo Cecchele (11.5.22) - Amendment to previous minutes, issues for May meeting**

**OUT:**

**a) Engagement Team WCC re Zoom Initiative**

**6. REPORTS/UPDATES FROM ENGAGEMENT TEAM/ COUNCIL OFFICERS**

**a) Alan Davis (WCC)**

**7. REPORTS/UPDATES FROM COUNCILLORS:**

**9. GENERAL BUSINESS**

**Issues Raised:**

**a) Romeo Cecchele: See attached email for details**

**I) West Dapto Road**

**II) Darkes Road**

**III) Bong Bong Road**

**IV) Cleveland Road**

**b) Ami Beck: Darkes Road Bridge**

**C) Dennis Couley: Brooks Reach Park**

**Standing Items:**

**West Dapto Roads:**

**Meeting Closed:**

**NEXT MEETING:**

**7.00PM WEDNESDAY 8th JUNE 2022**

